Albert R. Chernoff, Project Manager W1 0 199
Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action
Project Office
U.S. Department of Eneray
Albuquerque Operations Office
P.0. Bax 5400
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87185

Dear Mr. Chernoff:

By letter of December 6, 1993, Frank Bosiljevac of your staff sent Revision 1,
Review B, to the Remedial Action Inspection Plan (RAIP) for the Rifle,
Colorado, Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action Project site, to this office
for Nuclear Regulatory Commission review and concurrence. We find the changes
to the RAIP satisfactory with one exception. In the fourth line of paragraph
6.1.8, page 6, "sand-cone density" should be "sand gradation." With this
change, the NRC staff finds the revised RAIP satisfactory.

[f you have any questions regarding our comments, please contact the NRC
Project Manager, Allan Mullins, at 301-504-2578.

Sincerely,

RS gy v
Joseph J. Holonich. ACLifg Chief
Uranium Recovery Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
cc: C. Smythe, DOE, AL
S. Arp, DOE, AL
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